**** A EUROPEAN UNION
# % DELEGATION TO THE REPUBLIC OF SERBIA
* fop WX
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CONTRACTING AUTHORITY’S CLARIFICATIONS

healthcare facilities”

Publication ref.: EuropeAid/131768/C/SER/RS

Internal tender ref.: 08SER01/31/31

No

Question

Answer

Can you list all the locations where the

The waste is located throughout Serbia and
stored at the premises of more than 300

1 g healthcare institutions (clinics, hospitals,
: clinical centres, institutes of public health and
veterinary institutes).

’ Can you give us information about the | Waste amounts stored vary per location from a

amounts of waste on these locations? few kilograms to more than 10 tonnes.
Some healthcare institutions have detailed
Do you have list of waste with all the lists of the types and amounts of waste stored
3 on the premises but for most locations such

details?

information does not exist or exists only
partially.
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Do you have information about the structure
of the waste? (percent of each EWC codes in
the waste)

Most of the waste can be classified as EWC
18.01.09, less than 10% can be classified as
EWC 18.02.08. The waste includes code EWC
18.01.08" but this fraction is estimated to be
less than 1% of the total.

Furthermore, the waste may or may not be in
its original packaging, it may be liquid or solid
in nature and it may include aerosols,
regulated substances, antibiotics, sera and
vaccines.

Since the project is hazardous waste export
from Serbia please advise if we are allowed to
form Consortium with the legal entity
registered abroad (considering they meet all
the requirements).

Yes, this is allowed as long as all other
requirements met, including eligibility
requirements.

Are we requested and in which form do we
present the subcontractor (waste incineration/
treatment facility)?

In case incineration/waste treatment is sub-
contracted, the subcontractor shall be named
and - an established relation between the
tenderer and the sub-contractor shall be
demonstrated, for instance in the form of a
letter of intent.

Are we obliged to fulfil the table No 5
(FIELDS OF SPECIALISATION) from the
application form?

Yes, as mentioned in the procurement notice,
applications must be submitted using the
standard application form, the format and
instructions of which must be strictly
observed.

Can you tell us more information regarding
medical waste: what is the correct amount?
3,000 t as published or otherwise?

The amount of waste subject to this tender is
300 tonnes.

What is the dynamics of these quantity, will
g0 as once or can be done several times?

It is up to the tenderer to propose how the
waste will be exported.
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10

Is it possible to obtain accurate data on the
nature of waste, ISO code of waste?

Please refer to clarification number 4.

11

Please send to us list of locations from where
should be waste medicaments collected

Please refer to clarification number 1

12

Did ministries involved in this project (or
other instances) plan to establish temporary

warehouse for storage of the collected waste |

medicaments until export will be organized?

No, this is not foreseen by the authorities.

13

Please send to our e-mail list of the
medicaments (type and quantities) with
specification of locations where medicaments
are in this moment.

Please refer to clariﬂéation number 1, 2, 3 and
4, '

14

Is there any radioactive waste?

The pharmaceutical waste to be collected
should not contain radioactive substances.

15

Regarding the subject contract please clarify
requirement  regarding average annual
turnover of the company: is it necessary to
exceed 1 mil EUR for the three years in total
or for each year separately?

The average annual turnover refers to the
turnover for one year. ‘ o
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